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ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES o

AGENCY =
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director ,

: DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Certified Mail #P 062 128 314 Hazardous Materials Program
: 80 Swan Way, Rm. 200
Oakland, CA 94621
415)
November 16, 1990

Mr. Paul Baca, Property Owner
Nickson Auto Repair

1111 San Pablo Ave.

Albany, CA 94706

Dear Mr. Baca:

On March 15, 1990, you informed me verbally that the soil samples
taken below the underground tank that was removed at the above site
on February 27, 1990, contained 300 ppm of oil and grease. I
informed you at that time that a monitoring well needs to be
installed, or you can re-sample.

Please send me a copy of all of your laboratory results, identify
what investigation/remediation was done at the above 51te.and the
current status, within ten (10) days of the receipt of this letter.
If you have any guestions, please contact me at 271-4320.

Sincerely,

ar Seto, Senior,
Hazardous Materials Specialist
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cc: Gil Jensen, Alameda County District Attorney, Consumer and
LS Environmental Protection Agency
N RWQCB
y Charlene Williams, DOHS
Albany Fire Department
Rafat A. Shahid, Assistant Agency Director, Environmental Health




